From: Payne Sean

To: Baker Daniel

Cc: Crookshanks Clinton; Babcock Christopher

Subject: WPR22FA266 (Tyron, NE) - Dynon EFIS D10 - Email Report
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:42:00 AM

Attachments: WPR22FA266 1.ipg

Email Report Instructions

The narrative and attachments from this email report may be used in other reports at the discretion of
the IIC. This email, including attachments (if applicable), should also be placed in the public docket by
the IIC.

Email Report

The Vehicle Recorder Division received the following electronic device: Dynon D10 EFIS, SN 00151X

The device was damaged in the accident and is pictured in WPR22FA266_1.jpg. The device was
disassembled. After disassembly, no non-volatile memory (NVM) chip was located. A representative
from Dynon confirmed that the device was not capable of recording data.

No data was recovered from the device.

Prepared by: Sean Payne, Recorder Specialist, NTSB RE-40

Sean Payne
Sr. Engineer//Investigator
NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division
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